' Capital Region 100 Columbus Blvd

C R D - Development Authority Suite 500
Hartford, CT 06103-2819

www.crdact.net

CRDA Housing & Neighborhood Committee Meeting
Friday, November 3, 2023
9:00 a.m.

Agenda

L. Introductions
1L Approval of Minutes from September 19, 2023 Meeting/Conference Call*
III.  Project Updates

a. Armowhead Development amendment®
b. Downtown North Parcel B-1*

IV.  Next Meeting: December 1, 2023

V. Other Business

VI.  Adjourn

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device

Click here to join the meeting

Meeting ID: 285 973 046 114
Passcode: WeBDVr

Download Teams | Join on the web

Or call in (audio only}

+1872-242-7941,219524156# United States, Chicago

Phone Conference |ID: 219 524 156#



https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ODJlNDU4MWQtMTkxMy00Y2E1LTliYTQtNzBkNDcyOTQ0NmE1%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2218593aab-f44c-4498-8655-4b7ca01883e7%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%225ee2440f-2df9-488f-b25b-1186d49e7cbc%22%7d

Ceptl Reon i Sy
Development Authority . crdactnet

Housing and Neighborhood Committee Conference Call
Draft Meeting Minutes
September 19, 2023
8:15 a.m.
PRESENT:

Members Present via Microsoft Teams: Committee Chair Joanne Berger-Sweeney, Board Chair David
Robinson, Commissioner Selia Mosquera-Bruno, Mayor Luke Bronin, Randal Davis and Paul Canning

Staff Present via Microsoft Teams: Mike Freimuth, Anthony Lazzaro and Kim Hart

Guests Present via Microsoft Teams: Newt Brainard (Simon Konover), Jane Davey (LAZ) and Harrison
Newman (Lexington Partners)

The meeting was called to order by Chair Berger-Sweeney at 8:17 a.m.
The minutes of the May 11, 2023 meeting were approved on a voice vote. Mr. Freimuth then provided

the following updates:

1. Project Updates

a. 179 Allyn Street — Mr. Freimuth updated the Committee that the refinancing was fully
proceeding, noting that the expiring affordable housing provision would be extended as part

of a new subordination.

b. The Bond — In March 2022, the CRDA Board approved a $1 million loan to assist with the
conversion of the former Homewood Suites on Asylum Street into residential units. CRDA
funds were designated for replacement of aging elevators in the building. Supply chain
issues and updated code requirements stalled construction and the project failed to meet the
July 2023 completion date outlined in the CRDA loan documents. To continue the project,
the loan documents need to be amended to extend the completion date, as well as the
associated cash advance date, to December 2024.

The following resolution was offered and approved:

RESOLUTION: The CRDA Board approves the amendment of the existing Bond loan to
reflect a new completion date and the associated cash advancement date to December 31,
2024. All other terms and conditions of the loan remain unchanged.

&)




C.

31 & 45 Pratt Street — This property currently includes office/commercial space located
above The Society Room event space. Simon Konover is looking to convert the building
into 37 residential units (16 studio, 21 1BR) and is asking for a $1.1 million loan from
CRDA.

In response to a question from Chair Berger-Sweeney, Mr. Freimuth confirmed that The
Society Room would remain and that only the upper floors would be converted.
Commissioner Mosquera-Bruno asked if a bank had been selected for the first mortgage or
was confirmation of CRDA assistance required to finalize a mortgage deal. Mr. Freimuth
indicated that the developer was speaking to a number of banks and Mr. Brainard noted that
Webster Bank was the likely pick.

Mr. Canning raised a question about the availability of tenant parking and whether the
conversion required a total gut of the building. Mr. Brainard responded that Simon Konover
owns the adjacent parking lot at the corner of Main and Pratt Streets and that spaces there
would be offered to tenants. He confirmed that the upper floors will be totally gutted.

Commissioner Mosquera-Bruno and Chair Berger-Sweeny both raised questions about the
lack of affordable units in the project. Mayor Bronin confirmed that the financials for
affordable units do not work and noted that there are affordable units in a number of area
projects. He stressed that it is imperative to increase the overall number of units downtown
and get more people into the City, making better use of vacant office space and increasing
Downtown energy and activity.

The following resolution was offered and approved:

RESOLUTION: The Executive Director is authorized to lend to Simon Konover (or such
single purpose entity acceptable to CRDA) up to $1.1 million at 3% interest only for years
1-3 and amortizing principal and interest on a 30 year / 360 month basis for years 4-30 for
purposes of converting the properties at 31 and 45 Pratt Street info 37 residential units,
subject to State Bond Commission approval, all financing sources being secured; and such
fiduciary terms as deemed necessary by the executive director and CRDA counsel.

Downtown North — RPI —In December 2021, CRDA secured $13.6 million from the State
Bond Commission for Phase B of the DoNo project. The funds were to be loaned to the
City-selected developer, RMS, for construction of 228 residential units and a new parking
garage on the designated Parcel B site. Due to pending litigation, however, RMS is now
unable to proceed with work on Parcel B.

RMS has opted to purchase an adjoining parcel — the former RPI campus — which would
allow them to move Phase B to that site. Along with a garage, the revised site plan would
now include 269 units and the developer is asking for a larger subsidy from CRDA.

\N




Unrelated to the RMS deal, the project at 200 Constitution Plaza has been cancelled, freeing
up some $3 million in CRDA assistance for other projects.

Mayor Bronin expressed support for increasing the CRDA assistance and allowing it to be
used on either the original or RPI sites in order to keep the DoNo development moving
forward. He offered an amendment to the resolution to clarify that the $19.6 million may be
used either for Parcel B or the RPT site.

The following resolution, as amended, was approved:

RESOLUTION: The Executive Director is authorized to seek permission from the State Bond
Commission lo allow for the use of previously app_rfév'ed (12/15/21) $13.6 million for Parcel
B Downiown North development to be used for either the Parcel B project or the
redevelopment of the former Rensselaer Polyfechnic Institute’s 275 Windsor Street,
Hartford Conn site into 269 residential housing units and associated parking and to seek
State Bond Commission approval to use the previously approved $3 million (7/29/22)
awarded to the 200 Constitution Plaza development for the 275 Windsor Street project as
well as the 200 Constitution Plaza project. The development at 275 Windsor Street will be
subject to further CRDA board approval as to terms and conditions governing the CRDA
financial assistance, '

15 Lewis Street — Mr. Freimuth shared t_h_at'he worked extensively with developer Marty
Kenny on a plan to renovate this historic property and had finally reached agreement the day
before Mr. Kenny unexpectedly passed away on September 16", The project will include
the creation of 78 residential units, 10% of which will be affordable, and 5,000 sf of
restaurant space. '

Ms, Davey with LAZ (who will partner with Mr. Kenny’s Lexington Partners on the project)
explained to Committee members that the team had planned a boutique hotel for this location
but were unable to make the numbers work. She noted that the long-vacant structure is
ideally situated across from Bushnell Park and its renovation will contribute greatly to the
overall neighborhood.

Chair Berger-Sweeney noted that while she understood that the numbers sometimes cannot
be made to work, the City is in desperate need of additional hotel rooms. She cited Trinity’s
experience in trying to find hotel rooms for larger campus events.

Mayor Bronin echoed the Chair’s concerns, but noted the team did try to make the numbers
work on a hotel. He expressed his support for the project and commented on how important
the development of this prominent building is to the City.

e




In response to a question from Mr. Canning, Mr. Freimuth noted that in the event of a sale
of the property, the primary debt (the first mortgage and CRDA loan) would be the first paid
off, with the remaining equity split.

Mr. Canning also raised a question about tenant parking and Mayor Bronin explained that
the City no longer requires parking minimums for residential developments. Mr. Freimuth
noted that there is a garage adjacent to the site, but that parking revenues were not included
in the pro forma.

Ms. Davey explained that the tenants would be offered spaces in the garage and fees would
be collected by the landlord. Mr. Robinson noted that the pro forma showed a parking
revenue line and Mr. Newman explained that the building expected to make a small profit
on the parking arrangement, with revenue from tenant fees exceeding parking costs.

Commissioner Mosquera-Bruno noted that retail space has been difficult to lease and
questioned whether the restaurant space was expected to contribute to building revenues.
Mr. Newman indicated that restaurant revenue was estimated to cover only about 10% of
the mortgage. He also noted that, given the building’s location and the small size of the
space, he was confident a restaurant tenant could be found and reported that a number of
inquiries had already been received.

In response to an additional question from Mr. Canning regarding tenant fit out, Mr.
Newman explained that the restaurant space would be constructed as a “vanilla box” and
that additional fit out costs were estimated at between $75 - $100 per square foot. Ms. Davey
noted that if a tenant were found earlier, some of the fit out could be done during the
construction process and some savings might result.

The following resolution was offered and approved:

RESOLUTION: The Executive Director is authorized to lend to Borrowers, LAZ
Investments/Lexington Partners (or such single purpose entity acceptable (o CRDA) up to
85 million at 3% /O in years 1-3 and amortized at P&I for 30 years and to invest up to $2
million in a cash flow mortgage that will be entitled up to 50% of annual cash flow after a
preferred return of 12% to developer equity is achieved for the purposes of converting 15
Lewis Street into 78 residential units, 10% affordable, subject to State of Connecticut Bond
Commission approval, all financing sources being secured,; and such fiduciary terms as
deemed necessary by the executive director and CRDA counsel.

17 Bartholomew Avenue — Parkville developer Carlos Mouta is looking to construct 57
residential units (40 market rate, 17 affordable) at this location, with the affordable units to
be managed by Hands on Hartford. The project is requesting CRDA assistance in the form
of a $1.5 million loan from CRDA housing funds, as well as a $1.5 million loan from City
revolving loan funds held by CRDA. No developer fee will be taken.

i~
(




Mayor Bronin expressed his support for the project, noting that this building is a critical part
of the overall Parkville development effort. Responding to a question from Mr. Canning,
the Mayor and Mr. Freimuth indicated that there is some retail/office space in the building
and that Hands on Hartford will utilize a portion of this for their management office,
providing a small amount of revenue to the building. Mayor Bronin commented that the
neighborhood does support retail and that larger Parkville project on Hamilton Street does
not include any retail. Commissioner Mosquero-Bruno also raised concerns about the
speculative nature of such retail and suggested excluding any associated revenue from pro
formas.

The following resolution was offered and approved:

RESOLUTION: The executive director is authorized to lend $1.5 million at 3% interest only
in years 1-3 and amortizing principal and interest over 30 years from the CRDA Housing
Capital Account and to lend $1.5 million at 3% interest only in years 1-3 and amortizing
principal and interest over 30 years from the City of Hartford Revolving Loan Fund

managed by CRDA and governed by the CRDA/City of Hartford MOU for the purposes of

constructing a new 57 unit residential building, subject to all other funda being fully secured,
all agreements with the City of Hartford being approved, and such fiduciary terms as deemed
necessary and appropriate by CRDA and its counsel.

. 35 Bartholomew Avenue — A 400-space garage is being planned to support the 17
Bartholomew project, as well as the nearby Parkville Market and the general neighborhood.
Located behind the residential building, the garage will be developed by Carlos Mouta
working in conjunction with the City and parking revenues will be shared by both parties.
Total project costs are estimated at $11.6 million and the City is requesting that CRDA
provide a $5.2 million grant, utilizing City funds held by the Authority.

A question was raised as to whether the resolution was clear that the funds designated for
the project were CRDA-held City funds, rather than CRDA bond funds.

The following resolution, as amended, was approved:

RESOLUTION: The executive director is authorized to provide a $5.2 million grant funded
by the City of Hartford towards the construction of a new neighborhood garage built in
accordance with a separate City of Hartford Development Agreement with the 35
Bartholomew Ave Garage LLC. The funds will be sourced from and in accordance with the
CRDA/City of Hartford MOU subject to all other funds being fully secured and such
fiduciary terms as deemed necessary and appropriate by CRDA and its counsel including
reasonable fees to oversee the project’s construction.

K o)




1L Other Projects - Mr. Freimuth noted the following:

e The Pratt Street and Temple Street projects are at 100% occupancy.
e Only one CRDA project is leasing in the 80-90% range.
e There are 443 CRDA-funded housing units under construction, 450 at the closing table and

approximately 1,400 in “the pipeline”. Pipeline projects include roughly 500 units at Bushnell
South to be developed by The Michaels Organization (165 Capital) and Spinnaker (65 Elm).

The next meeting of the Housing and Neighborhood Committee is scheduled for October 13, 2023.

There being no further business, the Committee adjourned at 9:18 a.m.




UOSSILULLIOD PUOR BIA 202534 NOGZS »
sipap pooyloqubiau pup doass BUIPNPUl ZEEE ¢
puny ‘dpd Busnoy Woif ¥Ts, S~
Ppipdas 310U
SWOCL (2104 BET + [ONBUIPIS) 153 HUNIASLS -
53503 pun s3isodap
E20Z/LT/0T
|qERICHE BSE/ IITW 00ST £1/e8 “Ine a5 WZLTS wsszs | weoves | .msez Aewwns’
UeIPBW %5795
€202/9/0T | gzoz/E/6 210N MOjjyseD WZS - A OE %E WSS| OT/06  [g8s WES NTPES weezs 8L 35 SIMIY ST
£207/12/6 ADE'%E[ 00T  [NOES WIT'TS 46815 WLS LE neld spE
€207/9/01 | EZ0Z/S1/S ueo| A 0E/'sHA § %STS Ws'es| 0Z/08 [WrD9s NS'35 ALTYS WSE'SYS AL O 3 07-8T
+z07 ET0Z/ST/8 | TTOT/B/TT | TZOZ/LL/TL IAQT'%E| 001 |NE'EES WSS AE'BYIS  (WLSS s WA5E, 0, U0
810%/T/6 | 220Z/0Z/0T “ADE‘%E| O0Z/0B |Mr'S WB'ES NSEES WLTS [ poig
peaymalsy oNoq
w707 Tzoz/6e/s | ezoz/afor | 1ZOT/E/ZT WAQE'HE| DZ/0B MOV WE'SS WIS [WELTs IZ33 uolH
TZ0Z/ST/TT
5207 TZ0E/S1/EL IADE ‘%E| OL/06 [H9°65% WoETS NIEZS weTss szt 8. oNeg
vz ZT0T/SL/TT | 1Z0Z/91/v | 1T07/31/E waan A STNG'9G 28ppq 5z | OT/0B INT'TVS W5'ETS NSEEs  |WEESS  [val [TEES
WS “Widd A OF %T JETES
%S6 Tunuay 070Z/0%/6 | B102/0Z/6 | ozOZ/9/v wiay A ST UAQE %E| OVOB NLEVS WETTS 38075 WT'955 07 4 ONOQ
9102/02/6
%86 Funuay 070Z/5¢/9 | 810E/02/6 | BT0Z/0L/6 | ,guiep/ee wiea %EIAoz| 07/0B [uL'99% Wr'gs Azizs EELS 971 ienled
%L6 Aupuay TZ0Z/ST/0T | TZ0Z/AT/¥ | 0ZOT/LT/E ueo| A OF %SL°T /N Pv 91| 01/06  PiSZvs Wzs HOTZS WE'VES iv 3|6Wa) BT - 7 WEid
/99T s3jLn [E30L / Ly SUN MAN
%001 Jupuay 1z0z/91/v | 6107/81/71 | DZOT/L1/6 JAQEIAG HT WESBWES| 00T [HEGS WIS LEZS WE6LS [543 1eId 66 -1 uesd
120Z/57/¢ | 6T0Z/LT/0T
%00T Fupuay 0Z0Z/0E/T1 | 6T0Z/8T/ZT | 610Z/0T/T Aozweuee|l oor  [N¥5'EsS WSS ABITS WiS 8z L3192
%00T e 6T0Z/%/T | BIOZ/TT/ZT | 8107/81/01 (9167) A 0z %E ueo| waed| 00T [ivEws ATZSS NSTTS WSS 5 #UBIME 0ST-957
Ho pied- ueo| aflpug suoISH
L6 7Z0z/0ZoT | 810Z/TL/v | B10Z/9L/T | L10Z/TT/6 nADZ%EUTOl[ 00T  [x05% %0965 ALEES WSS B nQuIniL 00T
%00T Auauay 8107/62/8 | 810Z/91/Z | stoE/e/e T/8 72 JAQE %E VLSl DE/0B  [X3'L9S WE'TS Ar'96TS  [WS'SS BZ [ECEH
%001 Funuay SI0Z/T/L | LTOT/6T/TT | L107/8T/S “h 07 % ueo] waadjuenannsueal DOT  [M03$ Wes'zs MESZS E.mﬂm B YUoN 303
%98 Funuay 8T0Z/1E/0T | 6T0z/9z/9 | ©102/8/8 "1A § %€ UEO| WJ3d/UOROINISUO) NEOTS AUEES NETES WT'TZS 99 UANY (TZ-€0T) 88
L10Z/1/T | oT0T/B/TT .
%96 Fupuay croz/a/tn | L10z/z/s | 9toz/e/Tt “IA DE %E URO] Waad/Uononiisuca| 001 |MLP'6S5 W90'9S N80ZS WSStz 10T 14€3d 111
%L6 upuay £107/8/TT | LT0Z/71/5 | 910Z/8/71 “3A OF %€ Ueo| wiad/uononaisuos| 00T |NE'8S5 WyT'E$ WoElS  |WrEZs 151 17834 10T
%00T Bupuay LT0T/L/TT | 9T0Z/ST/TT | L10Z/9T/€E UAOT%TTANL 00T [AL'EOTS Wg'ss NOBES WETS £5 Y2y I8
9T02/02/01
%gg funuay 910z/TE/E [STOZ/TL/ZT | STOZ/ST/OT TZ07/z 2.nsaio) ‘uossipey Jawod| 00T |Mg'c9s ws'gs T WS'BTS 96 wnu2||in
%EE dunuay Lroz/eT/e | 9toE/ve/e | 91De/al/e AT ‘%E>Ueol| OE/OL  [M39S WpS ABEES WE'0ZS 09 WNIASY OLE
s102/31/9
%00T Aunuay 0Z0Z/Z1/T1 | SI0Z/8T/L | DZOT/B1/TT JASTHEVROl 00T ALETS ALBZS ASELS INSE'TS 01 uiew €8-6LTT
610Z/02/6 £10Z/08/11
910%/6/6 9102/91/2
$10Z/1Z/S
%39 Bupuay STOT/SE/T | ¥T0Z/5T/L | S10L/BT/T AoE%EuEol|  OOT  [¥519¢ JOSE'EVES  [WB0Z5 WPTTS 3 W3 Tr-BE
¥I0Z/61/9
%00T Buiuay ST0Z/8/v | ¥10Z/ST/L | »10Z/61/9 “1h OE %€-T Ueoj uuadjuaponisusal 00t [¥0S$ A00ES HSOES WB'TS 9 5|Ma] O
%66 Funuay ST0E/ZL/6 | SI0L/LV/E | 910Z/61/9 “IAOT %G Suto|Z| OC/0B [XS95 WIS X05Z5 WESES [ 031885 DGE
%96 Tunuay ST0Z/0E/S | +10z/91/11 | €202/9T/T 210U adeduow| DZ/OE  [Ny'E9S Ino's$ W6SES [ If2made
I0Z/8Z/T | ¥LOT/ST/T o1 pawanuoa/Aupued ) BERINAL0D
%6 Bupuay €107/5/21 | €Toz/iz/o | €10Z/b/9 Hopredaion | st/se [wsots Ws0°Z5 NEZTS eapads/esauos
%V8 unuay €T0Z/ST/TL | £102/12/9 | ZZOZ/VE/E zzoz yay| 07/0B [deor$ W3S AEETS wea'vis €9 uAiy 621
E10Z/12/€ WSE'ES "ATIRBS WSTES
%98 Bunusy €T0E/6E/01 | EL0E/1Z/9 | E10Z/ST/% HOPrRd3I0N| 00T [NE'BIS X0sLS/INEES [ANzoes Wsp'0S 9z PUBID/UUY 107
EINZ/I7]
%86 Funuay vI0Z/8Z/E | ET0Z/EL/E | ETOZ/OE/T ageduow puz WZ'0TS| 0Z/08  [34795 WLLTS MS6T5 WS'v8S 587 e £
\Sinjpioieioiinininiinnia S |w£:oU|rH_m._..|m.
\pasean Touedng pasop | uossiwwod | [eaoaddy SInBNAS wEs | aun/$vaud | wwvvadd | aunfal JaL BT waloid
ey puog P8 YQ¥d BY/VIA "

pancsddy 3uisnoH Yyl



goyaJ tg ‘jouo1bay TTT PIOfUDH EET ¢
210U OpUOI YOSHS [DIUI UO P3[jOJ 1S3J3U] YUM GBS 10 JUD[DG MIAN o
3Jps wotf a30u fo uMopAnd ,

£20Z/L1/0T
ey Asewwing
Y20z v/N £2028T/S HY9/DIN Z JAQz %E| SL/sT |M00TS N008$ ATTES NGY'ZS 8 Aueq|y 069
¥20T €zoz/st/s | 8T0Z/1/9 £202/91/T UBID ¥00zZS 28e1dH| MY 97995 M00ES NETIS NLBTS € wnjAsy [t8
ueoT YOSTS 28e1ay
plos £70T €zoz/se/s | 8T0Z/1/9 £202/91/2 1URJD HOSS 3BeIIBH| WY N0SS MNOSTS NS9SS NG5S T A3lysv 62
£20T /N 7202/02/0T | W4HD Yim Wis1-03 ueol %z spund AD Hv NTTS TS MN0SES NE'TZS ¥8 SUOWWO) pJojpag
¥2oe £202T/S1/T V/N TZ0Z/12/0T | UMmopAng %T + "SIAOZ %S TSPUNd AUD | BIA [NS'ELS NS8ZS Newes N9Y'6S 3 Head S/t
¥20T zeoz/te/et V/N 170Z/1Z/0T | umopAng %T + 'sIA 0T %S T spund A [ 0z/08  |M0SS NT'ZS J98TS Ng'LS o 193415 UIBA GZ§
%00T paumQ 720t/6/T v/N 120Z/12/1 "IN ST %E 98e3LON IST|  PIW | D9TTS NOTPS N00ES N006S € 3duIME] £TT
£202/5/S 220Z/LT/11
pIos 78 3 08 paumo Teoz/LT/L | 810T/T/9 | T1ZOT/8T/E 1UEN (WNIN) 28e3U3H|  PIN | M00TS 00ZS MN60PS NBT8S [4 uioywmeH 78-08
plos Z8 13 98 paumo 6T0Z/ET/8 | 8TI0Z/T/9 8102/¥2/S ‘HY (YNIN) s3woH a8emuaH|  pv PETAS 0SS NSTPS MNOESS Z uioyimeH 88-98
ploS paumo 6T0Z/ET/8 | 810Z/T/9 810Z/tT/S a|qeployy - sawoH adelssH| 4V J0SS 300zZs M06TS INOT'TS ¥ Aauinodig
LITBSTT , Ueo 28plig "15IH 000°00ZS [TT-STT
%001 Sunuay 810Z/L/s v/N 910Z/8/21 spund [eyde) “JA g 910U uoIPNIASUOD|  PIIN | M0SS N00ZS NOSTS NG6'TS ¥ wnAsy Tt
%00T Supuay 120Z/82/10 v/N 810Z/ZZ/€0 ‘Jo pled usaq seys1oN| PIN [M9SS 2IS8YS AY8TS WPLY'TS |8 wnjAsy 687
810Z/€T/9 910Z/8/C1
%58 gunuay 8T0Z/ve/s | 910¢/0g/6 /N Py uegin| PN NOTIS NSS nszzs WLZS TTT aueaq se|is
%L6 Sunuay €T0T/LT/TT | LOOT/TT/TTL /N wesfgyaal BIN DIT'E6S INTTS MOTES INL'SES 1ZT 19915 U044
Aouednaog AsuednaaQ pasod uoissiwwo) | |encaddy 3an1anns nds wun/Svaws | wy vayd | Hun/oal JaL sypun 19foud
195.e] puog ‘P8 vayd HY/PIN #

s324nos Suipund pauep - panoiddy SuisnoH vayd




0E8'6YS'SS

ETOT/ET/L

qeyay J10oIsIH

wawdo|sasg-ald £70Z/9T/€ Anb3/ueo 000°005°s$ WTZS 193(04d 3sn paxiw UoIIINJISUOD MaU puejpom fAueq|y
WS 40
Buisol Suipuad £20Z/9/v | £20Z/OT/E | £TOT/OT/E ueo pun4 ujaieass A1) Auedwodde 0] ueo 000°0058% NI'TES |BIDJ3WILIGA SN{d 51IUN SEZ "AUOD
geyay Ju0IsIH
duipuad 1U3WI3IEY 2IURISISSY TT0T/1E/S ¥/N v/N spun4 Jueig 12y ueqJn ccadoo..ﬁm +NTS uonesolsay ajdsais yauny) Ayuagn
AD/vayd saiou om) 000°000°ES Suun €51
3uipuagd Z20T/6T/L | TEOT/BT/S | TTOT/T/v Wi3ad 73 9110351 89P1g IA OE %L pooyioqydian 000005 €3 W9'Zys *s34 03 S3UIP|INg T JO UDISIBAUOD ysnig 49||nd
SUEGT [2RIUT NG 8§ 000'00028
uoday
duipuny pauep Suisnoy 935 sanusdoad ajdinw £20Z/€/T Buiuiewal N9'TS ‘eale wnjAsy ur diysiaumo swoy adeyay
8T0Z/T/9 | BIOT/¥e/S | BIOT/IL/S sjue.d pue sueo] pooyleqyaian LTAd 000°005°T$ val auloy 25e3JUi 01 YNIN BIA SOUBISISSY
paiz|dwed 8102/S¢/L wedS0ud Suiuren smojjad Anass pooyloqysian {zd) uBiaN 9TAd = 9'ES Tvd / 1o0WIs
Jo uonejuawa|dwi Joj Q00‘00SS SeEPN|aU| |BJ9USD 9TAd = 6'ES 000°005°LS ws /s [00Y25 J|PPIL JAULIOY JO UOIIBACUDY PPN YIND
3Jom
pa13jdwo) 810z/0%/6 |8t0e/1/9 wN 315 73 UDIIEI01S3I JLI0ISIY HJOM JOLIDIXE JOJ IUBID 13U99 9T Ad 000°05%5 WETS J1uga Yajeay 131U3) YieaH
Ayjenads 03Ut SBuipjing JuedeA Jo UOIBAOURY yeQ Jaueyd
"yied 1jo3 Buloqydiau 1e
3pew 3q 03 sapesddn |euonippy ‘adueiiua as mau
‘paoyHEH 0 AN Yim uonaunfuod ul padojanap 3q 03 pue sapesddn ygy pue 2pod 3uip|ing 's3il1|iaey) J3320|
UOIBAOUSI Y.Bd 307 0 adoas "1333yate s1ayl pue (9sH) dnolg PUE WO0JS2) ‘SUDISSasu0d 01 sapesddn ‘walsAs
paia|dwo) suods pJojleH Yim uonounfuod uj auop ag 03 UojiIQ 18 oM punos g 3unydi| ‘Buneas papesddn ‘siaydea|q jo
wﬂDN\m.ﬂ\N wHON__.m...N W.HON\N._”\.n "5$1JBJ1UCD UOIIONIISUDD POy pue SUOIIEAQUS) 835.9A0 01 WOHD ﬁDOrr_Oﬂr_w_wZ LTIA DDD.DOD\DHW ED.Hm. dnjal Jo ur_mc._uum_amL ‘play jo HCwEwum_nw._ wnIpeis uo
‘WNIPEIS JO UOIIBAOURS pUE Ju3Wadeuely
173load adeasiaans -aAy Aueq|y uawidwod (auoz astioid) s ssauisng pu3 19345
peieidwey LT0T/6T/TT | LT0Z/ST/3 | LT0Z/ST/3 pue SulpuN4 BUOZ SIWOIJ [24P34 YIIBW O} Pasn spung pooyltoqydian 9T AL 000’5255 aal YUON 01 uonI3UUd Suljges Jaulalul paads YsiH | uleln fany Aueqpy
‘BNUBABI |BIUBL
pesalosd Jo %05 Uyl 5s3| ou (q) Jo adeds 103foud 3|qeses)
JO 9%(0S UBY] S53| OU Jo} () S95BT| JUBUAL JO UOJINJEX3 uodn
1uadunuod Spun4 Yyl %E Yim [ended sl Jo |8 pan@dal spooysoqyudiau euasty Ae|D
“panssi 0J LTOZ/ZT/S | LTOT/IT/E | LTOT/OT/E |seyyqgyD |UN Wia) JeaA-07 € J9A0 ANUIU0D [|BYS JUawAey (auoz asiwoud) 000'00£YS WETES pue Aueq|y Jaddn ‘seayuion ay) Suinias Aioyoed yims
NQUISIP pa4INbas JayYlo 13 A21AISS 1GAP USI| 15J1) pooyioqyaian 9TAS LANH Ucneal) qof pue pood Alunwwo),,
10 JusWwAed JaYE Ysed 3|qe(IBAR 13U JO %0/ IAIRIBL 01 YAYD o1l Ao1oey DLI0ISIY JO UCIRADLY
e1s uodn Ajyjuow pied ag pue ¥4 %T [ERIUI
ue Juisn Paie|nNdjed IINAIDS 103D WNWIUIL - UBO| WE'HS
6T/0Z/9 uo
PeOJ 10} %S TS |2UORIpPE (suoz as1woLd) 182436 yanjednen uo sawey paidnilo
pajajdwod peoy LT0T/T/T | 910Z/8/TT | 910Z/0T/TT | paacidde pieog ‘peod palinbad 3onasuod 01 pasn aduejeg poouJtoqydiaN 9T A4 000'S55°TS w/'es -Jaume Afiwe}-0mMl T JO UORINASUOD llouy 13xjdelg
*s10] Suisnoy Joj saflieys uof3aauuod QN J0J Pasn 098°07S
(pooysoqydiau s|iH 2njg) 12315 AquelD uo
0s 531UN PIUMO PUE [BIUSS MIU T§ JO UORINIISUOD yaed saymog
paj2|dwod yayd 9T0Z/0E/6 | 9T0Z/ST/6 | 9T0Z/6/6 uopjowap Joy juesd wss pooyloqydian 9TAS 000'000'S$ wops 3 393foud Buisnoy uun-gTy Jo uchijowag
snieys |enoiddy pieog |eaoaddy 3nPnas spund yqayd unowy yayd adal uondiuasag FEEIYE]
UOISSIWLWIOY Yaw aapiwwo)
puog

s193[01d pooyioqysianN vayd




Project:

Developer:

Description:

Budget:

CRDA Request:

Resolution:

Arrowhead Development

Gateway Partnership LLC
(Carabetta Development)
In partnership with San Juan Center

Previously approved by the CRDA board, the Arrowhead project consists of multiple
municipal properties as well as several deteriorated privately owned buildings that
together will be reconstructed as a complimentary project to the ballpark and DoNo
efforts. Since its initial acceptance via a city RFP process in 2021, the project which
includes the former Arrowhead Café building as well as the historic ‘Flatlron building’
has been revised and now consists of a total of three buildings with several vacant lots
that will be rebuilt into 45 units (up from initial 43) at a total development budget of
$19M (up from initial $17M) projection. The adjustments in the budget are due to a
variety of factors including increases in financing costs, construction projections and
environmental clean-up costs.

The $19M project has a complex capital stack made up of federal and state historic
credits, private capital, bank conventional loan, an energy grant, state Community
Impact funds and federal HOME dollars. The CRDA loan would now total $4.1 million at
2% interest with a 30-year amortization. The State Bond Commission authorized funds
for the Arrowhead block in 2018 ($3.8M) and will now be complimented by $300,000
from the CRDA Housing Revolving Capital Fund (replenished funds from project
payments).

The developer is seeking an additional $300,000 from CRDA at the same terms and
conditions as CRDA'’s previous loan award of $3.8 million. The remainder of additional
funding is being provided by additional equity and loans from other sources. Further,
Gateway Partnership will be formed by Carabetta Development and will no longer
include the San Juan Center who will remain involved as a property manager.

The Executive Director is authorized to increase its loan to the Gateway Partnership LLC,
with Carabetta Development as its principal partner to 54.1 million including the
previously authorized $3.8 million from the State Bond Commission and $300,000 from
the CRDA Housing Revolving Capital fund at 2%/30 years with all other conditions
remaining the same subject to all funding sources being available and closed
simultaneously with the CRDA loan.




CHFA DOH CONSOLIDATED APPLICATION

Dave \OQ M er

A | B C [ o | E F
ONNECTICUT Exhibit 6.3.a - DEVELOPMENT BUDGET
DEVELOPMENT NAME Arrowhead Gateway Redevelopment APPLICANT
CONSTRUCTION
FUNDING PERMANENT FUNDIN
7 INFORMATION
| 8 |
% Construction Budget Eermanent Budget
9 (Applicant)
(10}
T}
[ 12 [SITE & IMPROVEMENTS (Div. 2-16) Hard Costs 11,172,921 — 11,172,921
[ 13 | GENERAL REQUIREMENTS (Max. Allowable 6%) 4.18% 467,584 467,684
14 |BUILDERS OVERHEAD ( Max. Allowable 2%) 2.00% 223,458 223458
[ 15 |BUILDERS PROFIT/GMP FEES ( Max. Allowable 6%) 5,00% 558,646 558,646
16 |[BOND PREMIUM / L.O.C. COST 186,339 186,339
17 |BUILDING PERMITS and OTHER DEVELOPMENT FEES 161,749 161,749
418 |[CONSTRUCTION (Project Cost Summary) Sub-Total 12,770,697 12,770,697
19 | COMMERCIAL CONSTRUCTION 0
20 | COMMERCIAL CONSTRUCTION CONTINGENCY -
21 |Other
[ 22 | Other
[ 23 | Other - Retainage (credit) -383,121
24 |CONSTRUCTION CONTINGENCY 8.1% 1,028 685 1,028,685
25 [CONSTRUCTION 13,416,261 13,799,382
| 26 |[ARCHITECT - Design 3.9% 324,700 324,700
| 27 |ARCHITECT - Caontract Admin (Min. 35%) (% Conlract > ) 34.7% 172,800 172,800
| 28 |ENGINEERING (Civil-Site / Structural / Mechanical / Geo-Technical / Elc.) 140,000 140,000
| 29 |SURVEYS (A-2: Exist. Condilions and As-Built)
30 |Other - Special inspections 25,000 25,000
(31 | Other - Energy engineer 35,000 35,000
32 | Other - Historic Consultant ] 90,000 90,000
33 |Other
34 |JARCHITECTURAL and ENGINEERING 6.2% 787,600 787,500
| 37 |INTEREST - Bridge Loan 690,082 680,082
| 38 |FEES - Bridge Loan 89,625 89,625
| 39 |R. E. TAXES / PILOTS - Const. Period + ___ Months Lease Up 32,000 32,000
| 40 JINSURANCE (Builder's Risk / Liability / Hazard) 67,300 67,300
46 |Lender Inspections 22,400 22,400
48 |FINANCE and INTERIM COSTS 901,407 901,407
| 49 [LEGAL COUNSEL - Real Estate (Closing Docs and Title Work) 217,004 285,882
| 50 |DOH EXTERNAL LEGAL COUNSEL 25,000 25,000
| 51 |TITLE INSUR. PREMIUMS and RECORDING COSTS 35,882 35,882
| 52 |APPRAISALS / MARKET STUDY (CHFA 1 LIHTC Required) 15,000 15,000
| 63 |LEASE UP & MARKETING $'s / Residential Unit $1000 45,000 45,000
| 54 |COST CERTIFICATIONS (CHFA/LIHTC/DOH Required) 0 Q
| 55 |ENVIRONMENTAL REPORTS and TESTING 206,700 260,000
0 |SOFT COST CONTINGENCY (A&E+FIN+SOFT %) 5.00% 88,338 117,784
&1 |SOFT COSTS - Fees & Expenses 632,924 784,548
62 [TOTAL CONSTRUCTION & SOFT COSTS 15,738,002 16,272,837
| 63 |Developer Allowance Fee - Cash Parlion = () 940663
| 64 |Developer Allowance Fee - Deferred Portion | 338,208 412,168 ]
| 65 |DEVELOPER ALLOWANCE / FEE (Max.156% TDC/ $1970463) 7.6% 338,208 1,352,831
89 | Exisling Building/s 1,070,000 1,070,000
70 |SITE ACQUISITION (Appraised "As Is" Value) 1,070,000 1,070,000
72 |CHFA Operating Reserve 0 357,887
77 |CAPITALIZED RESERVES 0 357,887
78 |RECOGNIZED LENDING COSTS 17,146,300 19,053,555
85 |Other
86 |ENTITY and SYNDICATION COSTS | OTHER 0 0
87 |CONSTRUCTION LOAN PAYDOWNS (if applicable) | NIA N/A
88 [TOTAL RESIDENTIAL USES 17,146,300 19,053,555
gg |TOTAL COMMERCIAL USES 0 0
g0 |TOTAL DEVELOPMENT COST 17,146,300 19,053,555
(67 9.38%
EE Intermediary Costs %

Arrowhead ConApp_Workbook 10312023 - w add'| CRDA (300k) \ DEVBGT

10f 1




Sources of Funds
DECD Challenge Grant
Historic Credit Proceeds, Federal
Historic Credit Proceeds, State
Developer Equity
Energy Rebates/Incentives
City HOME funds
Deferred Developer Fee
Liberty Bank Mortgage Financing
CRDA Mortgage Financing

Uses of Funds
Construction
A&E
Financing & Interim Costs
Soft Costs
Developer's Fee
Acquisition
Reserves

Surplus Funds (shortfall)

5,000,000
2,409,981
2,769,809
508,660
80,000
1,122,612
412,168
1,875,000
4,100,000

18,278,230

13,799,382
787,500
901,407
784,548
1352831

1,070,000
357,887

19,053,555

-775,325

45

306,653

423,412

.‘/-i = ™\




GL0'60¥ 199's0¥'81 ZoL'svZ Ll LG0'6LS
199'50¥'81 ZIL'svZ Ll 1G0'6LS
199'c0v'8l ZoL'6rZ Ll 160'61LS

8LL'€T 000'040'L 000'040'} 000'20L
000'0£0'L 000°0£0'} 000'£0L
L£8'zee’L 80Z'8¢cE -
8oL'ZLY 80Z'8¢cE
£09'0F6 £
9£8'286'S1 $56'0r8'S1 LS0'Zl¥
8¥G'r8L 999'2h9 811728
¥8L'lL y8.L'LLL 8LL'L)
000'092 000'092 000'092
000'SY 000'GH
000'GL 000'GL 000'G1L
zes'se z8g'se
000'sZ 000'sZ
z98's8e 000'#¥L 000'9g
20%'106 £0¥'L06 £69'Gl
00v'ze oov'zz
00€'49 00€'49 0eL'e
000'ze 000'2e
§29'68 6Z9'68 £96'8
280'069 Z80'069
00S'L6¥F 005" 6% 085'eL
008'ZLL 008'Z.L ov9's
004'¥ZE 00L'¥ZE 0¥6'rS

£69'00€ Z2E'66LEL Zee'66L'Cl g
589'820'L $89'8Z0'L
2169'0LL'CL 269'024'21 -
BLLOL 6v.'191
6E£'981 6££'981L
ar9'ass 99'865
261'e22 8G1'€2T
o5’ L0t ¥86'L9F
126'ZLL LY LZ6'TLL LL

St
jun Jad Jusuewlad uononsuo) Juawdopaag aid

I\\i/. nw/._fﬂ., ﬁf ,\U M_.Jm\.

/

1509 LNIAO13AIA TVLOL
S3SN TVILN3AIST TV10L

S1S00 ONION3T 3ZINDOD3

SIAYISTY AIZITVLIdVD
08a skt - 4800

(aneA .81 sy, pesiesddy) NOLLISINDOY 3LIS
s/Buipiing Bunsix3g

(2596€91$ /DAL %51 Xely) 334 / IONVAMO TV ¥3d013A3d
uolJod palialaq - 824 aouemo|y Jadojpasg
uoiuod Yse) - 894 souemo|y Jadopasg

S1S090 1408 2 NOILONYLSNOD Tv.LOL

sesuadx3 g s894 - S1S0D L40S

(2% 140S+NI3+33Y) AONIONILNOD LSOO 1408

ONILSIL PUE S1HOdIY TY.LNIWNOHIANT

(paanbay HOQ/OLHITY4HD) SNOILYDIHILYID 1S0D

0% JUN [eRUAPISTY / S.$ ONILIHYYIA 2 dN ISV
(paunbay S1HIT / Y4HO) AQNLS LINAVIN / STVSIVEddY

S1S00 ONIQHOO3Y Pue SWNINIYd WNSNI 3TLIL

13SNNOD YOI TWNYILX3 HOA

(sepa an1L pue sooq Buiso|D) ale)s3 (ead - TASNNOD TvOI1

S1S00 WIYILNI Pue IDNVNIA

wco_uuwn_mc_ Jspuan

Isalsu| ueo 4o - JBUlo

(p1ezeH / Ajiqer / %t s49PINg) IONVHNSNI

dn eses syuow — + polad 1su0D - S1OTId / SAXVYL '3 Y
ueo] abpug - $334

ueo aBpug - LSIYILNI

ONIYIINIONT Pue TvdN LI LIHOEY
(HIng-sy pue SUORIPUOY ISIXT Z-Y) SATAYNS

(013 7 [BO1UYDE | -089) / [EOIUBYDBIAl / [BINIONAS / SUSHIAID) ONIYIINIONT
(< 10BRUY %) (%SE UIN) UILPY J0BJUOD - LOTLIHOYY

ubisaq@ - 1O31IHOHY

NOILONYLSNOD
AINIONILNOD NOILONILSNOD

juswsjeqy 2 0JIAUT - NOILONYLSNOD

|e1o1-gng (Auewwng 109 }8foid) NOILLONYLSNOD
$334 INIANHOTIAIA ¥IHLO PUE SLINYI ONIQTING
1S02 "0°'0"1/ INNINIEd ANOog

(%9 21qemo|lY "Xel ) S334 dIND/LIJ0Yd SH3aTINg
(%z 219emally *ep ) A¥IHYIA0 SH3a1Ing

(%9 a1gemolly ‘xely) SINIWIHINDIHE TYEINID

$1800 pJeH (91- "NA) SINIWIAOHINI 2 LIS



Zo L MOl4 Use0 \ (00T} WAHD |,PPE M - EZOZLEQL YOOGHION " ddyUOD PRAUMCLIVIHYZETECENOORNO IUAIUODBLIRIIINISMOPUIAY A eso Telegddy

® % = =] = - - pied “ung %0 :SUR0T @31 '%0Z HOsu| 1suBST YL ANeRg "IAMLNG |
¥ . = = = = 2 %0 Jsa4u] |BUCRIPRY - VAHD
[sQw peinpayas Jeye mol YseD woid ]

Swowkeg Juobupuoy

LeF'L vi¥L 0s¥'L CEV'L 09r'L BEV'L BLY'L (anesay 0sa-do/M) 9SO IANLOHT
LEF L viv'l 05y L ZEP'L 09F'L BEV'L BLE'L =2$0 LJ3roxd
Y08'Lv1 § zigivl S 0Z¥'¥SE S EELBYL $ 96L°ASL $§ £9°05L § 68S'EVL §  (sav49) 301AY¥3S 1930 HIAL4Y MOTd HSYD
9r0'EpE § 9P0'EvE § 9ro'ere $ 9vo'ere $ 9rvo'ere § 9P0'Ert § 9v0'erE § ="l0lssav
(1 0s 0% [+ o$ o$ 0% [ONCEINE:] %00°0 < 3jey pejuol
e/ B/ e e/u B/ e/ e 2sa o€ < ('siA) wnaL
- - - - = = £ sQv arey fed 0% UEDT JdD
0% o$ o 0% 0s 0% 05 CA'03) 'leg %00°0 <@gy wejuo)
B/u =] BIU B BjU Bju e/u asa 0 < ("siA) uua]
= & e - - - - Sav a1ey fed 0% 3990 Bunsix3
90¢'05E'ES LLO'POF'ES 6LE'SIS'ES BES'¥RI'ES LES'1BLES 0Z¥'96R'eS 1ZT6BE'ES (A'0'3) e %00 < aley Joeauod
LEP'L FLv L os¥'L el 0oL BEFL 6L¥L Jsa ot < (sp) uay
£58'i8l €58'l8t £s8'i8L £58'l8L £58'18L £58'181 £58'181 SQv eley Aed 000'001'v$
020'8ZL 1S 08L'v5L LS S6E'BLL LS 018'008'LS 65512818 S9L'0YR'LS EPS'8SE 1S [FNEINEE %SLL < 8jeYy Jorjueg
SHO'E 800'€ 980°c PA RS L01E €90t 6L0E asa 114 < (1) wa L
€6L'19L 6119l £6L°19L €6L°181 E6L'1LSE €61'18L £6L'19L Say siey Aed 000'528°L$
0% 0% 0% 03 0s 0s 0s [VCERES] %00°0 < ajey wenuod
BjU B/ BM B B/ e B/u asa 0 < (s use]
= - " + - * E SOV aley Aed 0%
0s 0s 0s 0% 0% [+3 0% (x'03) g %0070 < ajey lpenuod
B/ B/ B e/ eju B/l B/U 2sa 0 < ('SIp) wia )
- - - - - - - SQV ek Aed as i500s] 'spund UEo] 9809
[ 03 0% 0% o$ 0s s [PN=EINEE] %00°0 < BIEY Pejuod
e/ e/ e e B/ e B/ 2sa 0 < ('siA) L
- - - - = s " sQv ey Aed 08 Buipung ueo1 HOA
o$ 0% 0% 0s 0s [ 0% [UXERE] %000 < \ley Prjuay
Bl B/U B/U BjU e/u Bju Bju osa ] < ('siA) ula)
- - - - - - - Say aiey fed 03 120dS] SpPR020id PUOG-UON - UBST YIHD
13 0s [ 0% 0% 0% 0% CA'03)eg %00'0 < 8ley oejuod
e/ B g eju e e e 28d ] <(sA) sy
= = b - - - - Sav ajey fed 03 Spuog 9|qexe]| ueo] y4HO
SAv) 32IAY3S 1830 TYNNNY 03TNA3HIS
0s2'8L 005'28 0sz'os 000's¥ 0SL'EE 00s'ze 052 kL oniosoy ) 1encen
058'06% $ Ll6'veY § sov'ier $ BLIVIGY § zve'o0s $ 6LLEey $ SE9'9BY § ION
£09'68% $ LIg9ly $ SLe'vhy § vILEer S SvE'vOv S  LOE'PEE S 6L6'E8E S SISNIAXE TYNNNY ‘[BloL gng
0sT'LL 0sZ'LL 05Z'LL 0sZ'hL 0SZ'kL 0sZ'kL 0sz'LL %00 aasos0y (Juswadeiday) enden
- = = & - - - %O (aInpayos yaepe) osuadxg “aas ajebaibucy g Apep|g
660'E2 9zr'ee €412 6EL'LE £25'0T 526'61 SYE'6L %0¢ "asiN
£19'2L £5E'5L #5L'eL 20'LL BS6'89 056'99 000'59 %0'E eaueinsul Aiqer B Auadoid
98Z'/9 L96's8 SEL'9Y 68Z'SY L9¥'8T 9v'8Z L8V'8T %0°E xe| ajeys3 ey
1L80's5L 95051 8il'ovL 126'Lrl 8LLEL PLLEEL 8.8'6ZL %0'E sosuadx3 eoueuajuiely § Buneladp jejol
1Z6'82 S80'82 L9242 £Lr'9Z 2oL'se €56V A4 %0'E sesuadx3 SOIAN [eI0L
LyE'9TL £99'Z2L 60'6LL SZ9'SLL 852211 £86'80} 18’50} %0'E sosuadx3 oapen SASNIJX3
£5¢°086 $ 8zz'L96 $ IBE'ZFE § Z06'E€T6 § 181'506 $ 9z0'sss § v19'0i8 H (193) IWOONI SSOYD SALLOI443
SGE6LL SLO0°LLL 0ZL¥LL LiYELL 99Z'0LL +0L'80L #86'S0L %0ZT Qwodu Jaig
PLEL8S 864645 805'%9S BEY'ESS LBS'TPS ov6'LES 215'L28 %0T QWodu] [Ruoy I9N aley 18xJel - T LNIAISTY =
S0Z'vh oveE'Er 06¥'ZF 459"y ors'or 60'0F $SZ'6E %0’ 5507 Aoueaen ey Jayiep - TyILNIAISIY -
025'LES gEL'BLY 866'909 960'S65 LZV'EBS 186'LLS 2LL'095 %0Z BLoaU| [BIUSY SSOID Ajey JeyIeAl - TV LNIAISTY
¥8L'Ele Siv'ege Z51'e02 266'45Z ¥E6'ZST vL6'LVE ZLL'EYZ %0T Woou| |RIUDY JAN "RJOHY [ PRYIEND - TYILNIAISIY =
020°L z88'9 ivl'9 519'9 Ser's 85’9 ¥eZ's %02 507 A2UBIBA ‘PIOYY / PAUNEND - TYILNIAISTY -
+08'082 86Z'SLZ 006'692 809'v92 &L¥'65Z EEE'PST Ire'6Ye %0'€ Bwoou| [BlUaY $S0ID "RICYY / PAUIEND - TYILNIAISTH JINODNI
0E0Z 6Z0Z 820z 4202 9z0z 520T v20Z % MOID)
L 9 S 14 € k4 3
2T diysieuped Aemaies ANYOIddY [ wewdojnepay Aemales peaymouy. | JWVN LNIWJOTIAIA
Lzoz '\ Asenuep P
e1eg uojssiuans &E NOILO3rodd MOTd HSVD - £'6 Haux3
TZoZ uosIop
————
3 =
mold ysed

(400E) YO 1,PPE M - £ZOZLEOL HOOmHOM ddyuo) peaymoiry



zjoz

Mo|4 YseD | ({00E) YORD PP M- £20ZLE0 L ¥00qIopm ~ddyuod peaymaliviHvZE 1EEEWe0 N0 L8O\ UIB DIONIISMOPUIANLOSOIA [EI0TIRIEOdd\UOSILUBYS\SISSTIV D

[ W st'L £v'L av'L L 't 0S03AIL03443
05806 L16'var sov'L6h BLL'L6F Zre'005 6LL26F sco'say ION 3AILD3443 [ ] anuasauwiol
0 0 0 0 a o 0 {050 50°L ©) 00°1) 8Beseacy ajweucay 0 250 50°L-0°'L 04
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (08a §1°L 01 00'}) 06EsACY DJWOU0IT 0 25a 0'k o3
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (A0'3) 30NYIVE SAdN anesay BUSToH eAmoddns
0 0 0 0 [} 0 0 2nlasay OLNI Ped
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 T s 1 anuasauviol
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (05 00°} 10}) SMO14LN0 0 0SQS5KL-DLdod
0 0 0 0 0 o [0 thom gonvive 0 250 0’1oy
LEv'L Lyl oStk vl 0s¥'L 8L 6L L <080 [emoy Jafold SAdN SAI95aY BUPUEU YIHT
SANIS3 39V¥IA00 / 30IAN3S 1830 7 ONILVEIO
00°089°L00'Z $ =904 posiojeg XYW
L8Z'710'L £87'968 LL9'SL 161'009 250'Z6% 292'v6Z 685'evL uopNGUISIG WD
vOBLYE S z8ivl S ozvest § ccherl $ 96451 § ©i9'051 §  695trlL §  Iejoy [enuuy
n £ 7 - - 3 3 [ %oo ] =Wmo
- - - - = - L4 Pled wng
- - - - - - - %00 UEGT| mojg Yyseg Jodojoaag
8T FY0'L £81°968 119'PSL 161'009 850'Z5% Z92'v6T 685'EVL Fieq wng ‘s30p UEO|
(611'2£98) (SLE'¥EvS) (Epy'ZPES) (£20'9818) (068'6€8) 906'LLLS 6£5'89%S (Ao es %000°0 <ajey Jad se yseg snjding/suosnamsia
(e S I G G — e We RV R el e R = | AdN 0 <wiie] 1aumQ paroIdde-yHD
v08'L¥L $ zi8'Lvl $  0ZP'PSl S gEL'BrL S 96L'SL § £19'05F $ 685'Evl $ 1Nd 0089LZIrS woy siesh G| piedas Ajjnj oq o,
a4 JodojoAaq paligjoq
%'l %Z'L %e'L "L %EL %E L %Z L Yo WMy YSEJ-UO-YSED |ENULY
¥08'L¥L § Tl $ 0ZY'PSL $ EEL'spl S 96L'L5L $ €.9'05L § 68S'erl §  uoHNQLISIO PERILLIRG/RIGE]IEAY PUGPING PaIUT
sSuoRNqUIs|g UM
“Y08'LbL S _zi8 1y} § 0zy¥sk $ _eclgpl § 964Gk § £2908L §  BBSEPL §_ useD snjdingymold Ysed 10N
= - - - - - - pieg ‘wng
: : : : = : : FE— w5
0£02 6202 8202 120z 9z0Z SZ0Z vZ0Z T MOID
L 9 5 v € z !
[ 271 diysieupied ABMaiee) | LINvoIddv [ weuwdoenepay Aemsjes peaymoiy | JNWN LNIWDOT3A3Q

1202 ' Asenuer
‘2jeQ uorssiugng
2207 UoISION

Mo|d ysed

NOILO3rodd MOTd HSVD - €' 31qIyx3

(400€) YaND IbPE M - £Z0ZLEOL Hoolopm ddyuod peaymarry

h
NOLANNOD ._y



Project:

Developer:

Background:

Development
Sources:

CRDA
Request:

Resolution:

Downtown North Parcel B-1
Downtown Crossing

RMS, Stamford Ct

This second phase of the DoNo development program has been delayed due to litigation
and now can be pursued with the resolution of the lawsuits. Funds for this project were
approved by the State Bond Commission in December 2021, subject to final
underwriting by the CRDA board.

Parcel B itself has two phases, this first portion includes 237 units of housing along with
a garage sized to accommodate both components of the Parcel’s development with 524
parking spaces. Street front retail space at 4300 sf is also planned. A future phase will fill
the site out with another 290 units that will be subject to additional funding
consideration at a later date.

The 237 units will include 62 ‘jr’ one-bedroom units, 120 full size one bedroom units and
55 two bedroom units. Ten percent (10%) of the units will be affordable.

$35M Conventional financing
$13.6M CRDA loan

$9.42M Equity
$58.02M

Developer seeks a $13.6M loan with a 30 yr. amortization at 3%. This is consistent with
loan to phase 1/parcel C in terms and sizing.

The Executive Director is authorized to lend $13.6M as approved by the State Bond
Commission to RMS Companies of Stamford (or such acceptable single purpose entity) at
3% interest only during construction for a period of no more than 2 years and amortizing
at 30 years thereafter, with a 15 yr. term, subject to such fiduciary terms and conditions
as deemed appropriate by CRDA and its counsel.




Pro Forma Analysis - CRDA
DONO Parcel B-1

10/30/2023
Per Apartment Year 1
237
REVENUE
RENT REVENUE |
Gross Potential Rent 24,777 5,872,200
Less: Vacancy -1,239 -293,610 5%
Less: Concessions -496 117,444 2%
Bad Debts -124 -29,361 0.50%
NET RENT REVENUE 22,919 5,431,785
OTHER REVENUE
Parking-Garage 1,592 377,280 $100 60% assumed $100 per month, on 524 spaces
Pet Fees 100 23,700 $500 20% assumed, one-lime
Application Fees 15 3,555 $50 30% assumed, one-time
Amenities Fees 50 135,090 50 $50/month
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE 2,277 539,625
TOTAL REVENUE 25,196 5,971,410
EXPENSES
Personnel Expenses
Leasing Salaries & Wages - Manager 675 160,000
Malntenance Wages nz 170,000
Concierge Wages 211 50,000
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 1,603 380,000
UTILITY EXPENSES
Electric - House 550 130,350
Electric - Vacants/ Models 25 5,925
Gas-House 100 23,700 |
Gas-Vacants/ Models 10 2,370
Water & Sewer-House 55 13,035
Trash Removal 100 23,700 |
Cable/ Telephone 51 12,000
TOTAL UTILITIES 831 211,080
GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES
‘General Repairs & Maintenance 800 189,600
Make Ready 350 82,950
Landscaping & Grounds 297 80,000
General & Administrative 250 59,250
Marketing & Advertising 316 75,000 |
Management Fee 635 150,410 2.50% |
TOTAL GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES 2,689 637,210
|
INSURANCE |
Property Ins 700 165,900
[
TOTAL INSURANCE 700 165,900
PROPERTY TAXES
Real Property Taxes 1,269 300,821 5% 5% of Revenue Yr. 1-3, 7% Thereafter
TOTAL PROPERTY TAXES 1,269 300,821 [
|
TOTAL EXPENSES 7,152 1,695,011 |
[
Apartment Net Operating Income 18,044 4,276,399 |
Retail Het Income 190 45,000 |
Total Net Operating Income 18,234 4,321,399
Capital Reserves -250 -59,250 $250 / unit / year |
Cash Flow Before Debt Service 17,984 4,262,149

Page 1 of 1



DONO - B-1 - Unit Matrix

10/30/2023

Type Quantity Size SF PSF Monthly Rent | Annual Rent
Jr 1Br 62 540 $ 3.24 | § 1,750 [ $ 1,302,000
1 Br 120 725 $ 269 | $ 1,950 [ $ 2,808,000
2 Br 33 965 $ 275 | $ 2650 | $ 1,049,400
2 Br 22 1100 $ 2451% 2700 1% 712,800
Avg / Total 237 745 $ 2.77 2,065 | $ 5,872,200




DONO Parcel B-1
Development Costs
10/30/2023
General Costs
Soft Costs
Property Insurance
Utilities
Permits
Marketing
Bond Cost
Soft Cost Contingency (5%)
Total General Costs

Financing Costs
Interest Carry (First Mortgage)

Interest Carry (CRDA)
Total Financing Costs

Construction Costs
Excavating/Site Work
Fuel

Engineering Testing
Traffic Control
Sidewalks & Curbing
Paving

Landscaping
Pool/Patios
Foundation

Garage
Waterproofing
Structural Steel
Fireproofing

Masonry

Framing

Stairs & Railings
Windows/Exterior Doors
Roofing

Rooftop
Siding/Exterior Trim
Fire Protection
Plumbing

HVAC

Electrical
Security/Audio/Visual
Firestopping

Trash Chute

Garage Gate
Elevators

Gypcrete

Insulation

Drywall

Painting

Tile

Cabinets
Countertops

Carpet

LVT Flooring

Interior Glass

Interior Doors, Trim & Hardware
Signage
Shelving/Mirrors
Mailboxes

Window Treatments
Appliances

Exercise Equipment
Furnishings/Decorating
Supervision
Safety/Security
Dumpsters/Clean-up
Construction Contingency (5%)
Total Construction Costs

Total Project Costs

LRI R

1,400,000
350,000
150,000

1,000,000
100,000
400,000
170,000

2,600,000
800,000

AP ARPRPPRPRLRPRPRPRPADE RO LROLRLRNE RPN NN RN RN RN NN

3,200,000
175,000
100,000
100,000
125,000

30,000
100,000
200,000

1,950,000

8,000,000

25,000
400,000
100,000
450,000

5,700,000
100,000
800,000
400,000
150,000

1,750,000

1,200,000

4,200,000

3,300,000

4,150,000
180,000

50,000
60,000
75,000
750,000
600,000
650,000

2,200,000
650,000
550,000
650,000
400,000
275,000
500,000
125,000

1,750,000

60,000

50,000

20,000
120,000
850,000
150,000
250,000
550,000
100,000
400,000

2,436,000

$

$

$
$

3,570,000 $

3,300,000 $

51,156,000 $

58,026,000 $

Per Unit

13,222

12,222

189,467

214,911




